
From: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 975 Hudson
Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 8:42:59 AM
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From: Bruhn, Nathan (CI-StPaul) <nathan.bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 7:26 AM
To: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zane, Clint (CI-StPaul)
<Clint.Zane@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 975 Hudson
 
Joe,
 
I have not been to this property for an inspection, nor have I heard from the owner. Do I need to
contact the owner?
 
Regards,
 
Nathan Bruhn
Senior Building Inspector
Department of Safety and Inspections
City of Saint Paul
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
St. Paul, MN 55101
Phone: 651-266-9033
Email: Nathan.Bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us

 

From: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 7:21 AM
To: Bruhn, Nathan (CI-StPaul) <nathan.bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 975 Hudson
 
Good morning Nathan, do you have a % complete on this rehab? It goes back before Marcia on October
11th. Thanks.
 
Joe Yannarelly
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DSI Inspector III
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-1920
Email Joe.Yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov 
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